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Dear Sir / Madam

'

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES, SLD S6¥LR. AnD Sm( s3Iy €
ALONG TaL#n SEASEH] (hprmuc Seryice  RA on__=7-97 -209 -

1/ We, the owner of Vehicle No. SLE} 5-6'?'5 R which was involved in the above
accident.

My / Our vehicle sustained damages as a result of the asbove said accident and I / we arc now

claiming against you for the followings:-

. Costs of repair - 1434 .0V
2. Loss-of-Use/Remsab-fees Shaya(Pr1) 250,00
3. Police/ GIA repon / L A-fees - ¥ KETR)
4. Survevor report fees -
5.  Others -

Total: -& o iF*cﬂ?
Please advise whether you are now prepare to settle my claims as outlined above.

I/ We hereby authorise my / our repairers, M/s Alan's United Auto Pte. Ltd. and/or their representatives
to negotiate/compromise settlement of my / our above claim on my / our behalf. If there is a settlement
I / we further authorise you to pay whatever settlement sum to my / our repairers being the outstanding
repair bill and incidentals due to them.

Your kind attention and prompt settlement is much appreciated.

Yours faithfully,




Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LEK Auto)

Sent: Maonday, 2 September 2019 11:38 AM

To: ELAINECHOOBS@GMAILCOM

Ce: Admin A

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 5646R & SML 5328E [AIG] ON 27/07/2019 ALONG/AT JLN
SELASAH ROAD

Tracking: Recipient Delivery
ELAINECHDOBE@GMAIL.COM
Adrmin &
Maikwan @ klauto com Defivered: 2472019 11 38 AM
olivialau@| keauto,com Delivered: 2/9/2019 1138 AM
shupeii@lkkauto.com Deliverad: 2/9/2019 1138 AM

Our Ref: CC4/AIG19013354/Kka3
Your Ref: SMLS5328E [Driver: ELAINE CHOO]

ROLFSTON CHIA KUM FATT
[POLICY HOLDER]

Dear SirfMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLD 5646R & SML 532BE [AIG] ON 27/07/2019 ALONG/AT JLN SELASAH ROAD

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your palicy.

We have received a claim from SLD 5646R against your motor insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour. We will therefore
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact us
within 10 days from the date of this letter,

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, If your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@|kkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)




LETTER OF AUTHORITY
ACCIDENTINVOLVING  SLD S6¢C B fndy  Sml 532 s
ON 27 - 03 - 201 c’,'

BY THE LETTER OF AUTHORITY, | / We,

Lim Yew SHeNS
SPrEso 8

NRIC NO, The owner of Vehicle No.  SLD SE€¢ ¢

Hereby imrevocably appoint Messrs Alun’s United Auto Pte. Ltd. at Block 7, Sin Ming Industrial Estate,
Sector C, #01-76, Singapore 575642, and/or their representative to process the Third Party claim on my/our

behalf and to do all and/or any of the followings:-
I. To submit, negotiate/compromise and to resolve settlements of my/our above mentioned claim.
2. To collect paymeni(s) due in respect of any such claim(s) for the loss and damage, such payment to
be made by way of Chegue in favor of Alun's United Auto Pte. Ltd.
3, Forany of the purpose aforesaid, to execute, sign and deliver all documents whatsoever as they deem

necessary for the purpose of settling my/our sald claim.

| f We hereby declare that all the processing and documents done by virtue of this letter of authority on my/our
behalf by my/our repairers or any person authorized by them shall be as good valid and effectual to dll intends

and purposes whatsoever as if the same had been done or executed by me/us in person.

1/ We further confirm that the acceptance by Messrs Alan’s United Auto Pte. Ltd. of the settlement amount
constitute the full discharge of my/our claim(s) in respect of the above accident.

Signed on the 3‘? (day) o q' (month) %f 1 (year)

Acknowledged by Owner
(company stump i applicable)



RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE LTD("the workshop™) hereby confirm that we/l have
reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for
581.926.00(Repair Cost), S$250.00(Loss of Use/Rontd), SS2.00(Disbursement) for vehicle no.
SLD3646R that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 27/072019(date) along
JLN SELASAH ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s SMLS328E. This is pursuant to the
inspection conducted on 19/08/2019 (date) at “the workshop™,

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner LIM YEW SHENG (the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SLD3646R make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of suthority given by “the third party claimant™

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid for all damages.
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant™
afier the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to
SLDS646R (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlemen is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Couns have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 12 (day) of \L {month) Illﬁ_ (vyear)

Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)



ALAN'S UNITED AUTO PTE. LTD.

Block 7, Sin Ming Industrial Estate, #01-76, Singapore 575642.
Tel: 6453 8686 (3 Lines) Fax: 6459 6550
Company Reg. No.: 201113667N

GST Reg. No.: 201113667N TAX ITNVOICE

No. : 225403
Vehicle Insured : SML5328E
Accident Date : 27-Jul-2019 Date : 28.08.201%
Our Ref : 219123 (AIG) / CHAN PAGE : 1

LIM YEW SHENG

11 SELETAR ROAD
#01-53

Singapore 807016

FINAL REPAIR COST FOR NISSAN QASHQAI 1.2 DIG SLD5646R

gt e L L e T ————
S i o o o L S o o o o e s e s o e e o o e e o e e e o = = —

To supply spare parts

To putty and spray replaced parts
To remove, cut-out damaged parts,
panel beating, welding, align,
refix and to renew above parts

To check and adjust wheel alignment

1,800.00
Add 7% GST : 126.00
Total : 8§ 1,926.00

S====oo==sae

Singapore Dollars One Thousand Nine Hundred and
Twenty Six Only



Invoice Page 1 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL  RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
I"SURANCE Phane: +85 8224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Dp-uminq Hours: Manday to Friday 8am ta Spm
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRg CGST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Qur Ref No: GR-18-121615
Date of Reguast 2TaTrzoe Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Alan's United Auto Pte Ltd
Blk 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate

#01-76

Singapore 575642

Dear SirfMadam.

Enquiry Date 27/072019

Enquiry By Chan Yew Siah

TP Vehicle No SML5328E

Accidant Date 271072019

Enguiry Result

TP Vehicle No Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tei No.
SML5328E AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid. 23)05/2019-22/0572021 B65-6419-3000
SML5328E AlG Asia Padific Insurance Pte. Lid. 27/05/2018-26/052021 65-6419-3000
Thank You

The images provided o you ara laken from the original reports forwarded lo the centre by the members of the General Insurance
Assaciation of Singapore and we take no responsibilty for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any
loss or damage arising out of or in connection with the reports or their Imeges

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp g... 27-Jul-19
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ASSOCIATION
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
Our Ref No: GR-18-121615

Date of Request 27/07208

Alan's United Auto Pte Lid
Blk 7 Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-76

Page 2 of 2

GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapare 048580

Phane: +B5 6224 0010 Fax; +85 6224 0030
Operating Hours: Monday o Friday Sam to Spm
GST Registration No: M40D017735

TAX INVOICE

Your Rel No. Onling Purchase

Singapore 575642

Dear SirMadam,

Enquiry Date 27072018

Enquiry By Chan Yew Siah

TP Vehicie No. SML532BE

Accident Dale 271072019

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S%8)

TP Insurer Enguiry 187
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature

For GIARMC Official use
Date
[X] GIRO [ ] Cash [ ] Cheque

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsas& fuseaction=dsp ¢...

27-Jul-19



